For Office Use	Only:
Rec'd	Initials
Excel	Initials
CSI	_ Receipt #
Initials	Waiver



AQUATOTS II

Swim Lesson Registration 2018

Aquatots II is for ages 24 months to 36 months and their parents. The class is limited to 6 students and will last 30 minutes, meeting 3 times a week for 3 weeks, 9 lessons total. The last session meeting 5 times a week for 2 weeks, 10 lessons total. This class teaches water skills - class structure, safety, jumping in pool, blowing bubbles, floating, and arm and leg movements. Every child MUST have an adult in the water with them. There is no pro-rating for partial attendance. Group make up lessons are provided for weather or instructor cancellation.

Name	Age Birthday
Parent/Guardian	Member #
Address	Zip Code
Home Phone	Office (mom or dad?)
Dad's Cell	Mom's Cell
Email Address	
Emergency Contact Name	
Emergency Contact Phone	

Start	End	Price	Time	Days	Check to Enroll
	May				
5/7	5/25	\$180	10:15 to 10:45 a.m.	M/W/F	
5/7	5/25	\$180	5:15 to 5:45 p.m.	M/W/F	
			June		
6/4	6/22	\$180	10:15 to 10:45 a.m.	M/W/F	
6/4	6/22	\$180	5:15 to 5:45 p.m.	M/W/F	
July					
7/9	7/27	\$180	10:15 to 10:45 a.m.	M/W/F	
7/9	7/27	\$180	5:15 to 5:45 p.m.	M/W/F	
August					
8/6	8/17	\$200	10:15 to 10:45 a.m.	M-F	

Please register a minimum of 10 days prior to the start of a session.

Price: \$180 per 3-week session \$200 per 2-week session

Group Lesson Policies

Please initial each one

 All Toddlers must wear Swim Diapers. No disposable diapers permitted.
 Registration will not be accepted over the phone. Please register online at www.myhoustonian.com.
 Your account will be billed at the time of registration. If paying by check, your child will not be registered until payment is received.
 After the first class, the instructor will suggest the best class level placement for your child. You will be offered the opportunity to move
your child to the correct class only if there is a spot. If there is no space in the appropriate level class, the instructor will offer you three
private lessons or four semi-private lessons.
 If a class is cancelled by the instructor due to weather, the instructor will schedule a make-up.
 Cancellations: There is a non-refundable cancellation fee of \$60 billed to your account if cancellation occurs less than seven days before
a course begins. Full fees apply the first day of class.

Every participant is required to be listed on their family membership and must have a Youth Activity waiver on file prior to the first day they participate in Aquatots II.

- O My child is listed on the membership and the Youth Activities waiver has been turned in.
- o My child is listed on the membership, but does not have a Youth Activities waiver on file. Please provide the waiver.
- o My child is not listed on the membership and does not have a Youth Activities waiver. Please provide a Change form and waiver.

Program Rules and Risks: All parents must read and sign a Rules and Risks form and turn it in with this application, or they must attend a 10 minute informational meeting on the first day of the program.

